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April 21, 1999

Licutenant General Joe Ballard, Commander
U7.8. Anmay Corps of Enginzers
24 Massachusetts Avenus, INW
Washington, D.C. 20314-1000

Dear Géncmx Ballard:

As you are well gware there is a great nead for a comprehensive, covrdinawd syster of urnicage
protectipn snd evacustion for the coastal areas of Loudsiana. The inadequacy of the existing features
was hi; by the recent near wiss of New Orieans by Hurncane Georges, aod the devastation

_wrought by Hurricane Mitch in Central America. Predicticas of increased hurricane activity over the

next deqsde further emaphasize the need for effective protecton against major stonms. §t is my sincere
beliefthat levees and evacuation routes need to be designed for the inevitable catzgory § storm event.

In my opinion, expeditiows achievement of this gusl depends on the federal government, through the
Corps of Engineers, taking the lead in devéloping a comprehensive plar and providmg the bulk of the
1887 X funding for implementation. Local entities (levee boards, parish goveraments and state
2gencios) nead » way to coordinate their disparate interests, resolve conflicts, and represent their

needs tq the Comps, They also need 8 feasible means of financing the local share of the plan’s cost.

Te facilitate the requisite federal mvolvement, ] recommend that the language attached be inciuded
in the section of the WRIDA entitled, “Project Authorizations Subject 1o a Finsl Report”. Once this
language i included m the WRDA, it weuld be necestary to get funding in the FY 2000
Approptiations Bill to start the stadies; approximately $2.5 milliop will be requited. The eversl! cost
ofimpldnmtinga(‘.‘atcgoxy 5 capable plan will of cowse be determined by the results of the stadies.

The scdner we can get this thing done, the better off our coast will be. Lives and property are
endzngered:; cconomic development i stifled, and roulti-billion doflar insnrance and federal emergency
aid payrhents are risked. We can wait until the poteniial for catastyophe becomes 2 reality; or we can
a¢t now to prevent it. Ws need the asgislance and coopezation of the federa! government ifit is to be
a_ccompﬁshod in a reasonable time. Your assistance in obiaing it wonld be greatly appreciated.
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